# LEANDRO GÓMEZ

# **ABOUT ME**

I am an English-Spanish freelance translator and reviewer with experience in translation companies. As a language service provider, I offer various services in many fields, but I specialize in IT, Marketing, and Education. I am also interested in LGBTQI+ and Inclusive content.

# **EDUCATION**



**English Technical, Scientific and Literary Translator IESLV Juan Ramón Fernández** 

2011-2017

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

For a detailed description of these positions, please see my LinkedIn profile.



QA Specialist > Language Lead

**Arcadia Translations** 

2019-2023



Project Manager > Language Specialist Win & Winnow

2017-2019



**Language Service Provider** 

**Freelance** 

2017-Present

### **SERVICES**

- Translation
- · Editing/Review
- Proofreading
- Linguistic Sign-Off (LSO)
- Linguistic Quality Assessment/Inspection (LQA/LQI)
- Testing
- · Account and Feedback Management



# CONTACT



linkedin.com/in/leandromgomez



🔼 lgomez.shape@gmail.com



Buenos Aires, Argentina



shapelsp.com

# **USEFUL SKILLS**

- Regex
- Variables
- Tags
- UI and HTML code elements

# **RELEVANT TOOLS**

- Trados Studio
- memoQ
- XTM
- Smartcat
- Memsource (Phrase)
- Idiom
- Passolo
- Xbench
- Wordfast
- Subtitle Edit
- ATMS
- Screenshot Lab